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o

TO: Matt Quinones, President, Board of eW
FROM: James Travers Frank W. Petise, P.E

Traffic Engineer 58

DATE: June 3, 2020

RE: Proposed Ordinance Amendment

Attached please find draft changes to Ordinance Section 231-36 for the Board's review
and approval.

The ammendement intends to accomplish the following:

1. Address the seasonal influx of parking on neighborhood streets that are near
parks, beaches, and open water access points.

2. This influx in parking is largely a resuit of non residents of these streeis who are
avoiding paying for the proper day or seasonal pemits to enter these locations,
these changes intend to encourage compliance with the City’s permit
requirements for parks and beaches.

The change to Section 231-36 addresses the following:
1. Allows for residential parking permit zones to be established within 1/3 mile of

parks, beaches, and open water access points that may not meet the year round
parking occupancy requirements for approval as stipulated in 231-36 H. {1).
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